## City of Denton Community Partnership Committee

After determining that a quorum was present, the Community Partnership Committee of the City of Denton, Texas, convened in a Regular Meeting on Wednesday, September 20, 2023, at 8:06 a.m. in the Council Work Session Room at City Hall, 215 E. McKinney Street, Denton, Texas.

PRESENT: Chair Brandon McGee, Vice-Chair Joe Holland and Member Vicki Byrd.

## 1. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

A. CPC23-015 Consider approval of the minutes from July 20, 2023.

Vice-Chair Holland moved to approve the minutes as presented; motion seconded by Member Byrd. Motion carried.

AYES (3): Chair McGee, Vice-Chair Holland, and Member Byrd.

NAYS (0): None.

ABSENT (0): None.

**B. CPC23-016** Receive a report, hold a discussion, and give staff direction regarding the Sponsorship Program for Fiscal Year 2023-24.

The item was presented, and discussion followed.

Staff was asked to provide applications prior to the meeting for review by the committee.

- C. <u>CPC23-017</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of five hundred and twenty-five dollars (\$525) to the Denton County MHMR Center for an employee appreciation event.
- D. <u>CPC23-018</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of one hundred dollars (\$100) to Cumberland Youth and Family Services in support of the organization.
- E. <u>CPC23-019</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of one hundred dollars (\$100) to the Denton Black Chamber of Commerce in support of the organization.
- F. <u>CPC23-020</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of one hundred dollars (\$100) to the Denton Black Film Festival Institute in support of the organization.
- G. <u>CPC23-021</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of two hundred dollars (\$200) to Denton County Friends of the Family in support of the organization.

- H. <u>CPC23-022</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of one hundred dollars (\$100) to the Denton Freedom House in support of Zera Coffee with a Cause.
- I. <u>CPC23-023</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of two hundred

dollars (\$200) to the Denton Independent Order of Odd Fellows in support of the organization.

- J. <u>CPC23-024</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of two hundred dollars (\$200) to the Siti and Jido Park Foundation, Inc., for Life Works Community.
- **K.** <u>CPC23-025</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of two hundred dollars (\$200) to Project Hope Denton in support of the organization.
- L. <u>CPC23-026</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of three hundred dollars (\$300) to Ranch Hands Rescue for Bob's House of Hope.
- M. <u>CPC23-027</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of one hundred dollars (\$100) to Texas Veterans Hall of Fame in support of the organization.
- N. <u>CPC23-028</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of one hundred dollars (\$100) to the Woman to Woman Pregnancy Resource Center in support of the organization.
- O. <u>CPC23-029</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of five hundred dollars (\$500) to Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 2205 for the Student Veteran Gaming Center.
- P. <u>CPC23-030</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of five hundred dollars (\$500) to the Denton Black Chamber of Commerce for the Denton Blues Festival.
- Q. <u>CPC23-032</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of three hundred and fifty dollars (\$350) to the Denton Black Film Festival Institute in support of the organization.

R. <u>CPC23-031</u> Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide a recommendation regarding the expenditure of City Council Contingency funds in the amount of three hundred and fifty dollars (\$350) to the Greater Denton Arts Council in support of the organization.

Vice-Chair Holland moved to approve items CPC23-017 - CPC23-032 as presented; motion seconded by Member Byrd. Motion carried.

AYES (3): Chair McGee, Vice-Chair Holland, and Member Byrd.

NAYS (0): None.

ABSENT (0): None.

## 2. CONCLUDING ITEMS

None.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

Joe Holland

Presiding Officer

Jøssica William

February 23, 2024

Chief Financial Officer acting as

**Recording Secretary** 

MINUTES APPROVED ON: